#14 VA Federal Entity (Preparer)

From: OFP Accounting Policy

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:15 AM

To: FASAB <FASAB@FASAB.gov>

Cc: Koontz, Jennifer; Magdon, Leyna C.; lyassu, Sossina A.
Subject: VA's Feedback- Seized and Forfeited Digital Assets

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and/or know the content is safe. If you are suspicious of the e-mail, click on the Report
Suspicious Emails button.

Good Morning,

The exposure draft on seized and forfeited digital assets do not apply to VA. For this reason, VA does not
have any comments to provide.

Thank you,

Sossina lyassu

Department of Veterans Affairs

Office of Financial Policy, Accounting Policy Service (APS)
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